
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Stock of UFO 130-2 sensors
Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> Thu, May 15, 2025 at 9:38 AM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi can we please take care of the order for Hanson and I will answer regarding the pricing.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn>
Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 at 15:10
Subject: Re: Re: Stock of UFO 130-2 sensors
To: Ryan Swaine - Viamed Ltd. <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: aqib.majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Ryan,

is there any news from Teledyne about increasing their prices recently ?

Aqib,
could you please order additional:
 160pcs UFO 130-2 
  2pcs UFO 130-2PCB
for me immediately?

Thanks & Best Regards
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Hanson Lijing
 
Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn
 

From: Ryan Swaine
Date: 2025-04-04 23:50
To: Hanson Lijing
CC: Aqib Majeed
Subject: Re: Re: Stock of UFO 130-2 sensors

Hi Hanson

I hope you are well. Please accept my reply on behalf of my colleague Aqib.

We are certainly living in unpredictable times. Unfortunately, the US tariffs are likely to impact many people.

That said, the UK has not yet introduced any retaliatory tariffs, so goods will continue to reach us at the same cost for now. My concern is that some components used in the
Teledyne O2 sensors may be sourced from outside the USA. If that’s the case, Teledyne could be forced to increase their prices in response to rising costs.

So far, Teledyne has not announced any changes to their pricing, so I suppose we’ll have to wait and see.

Best regards
Ryan

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
Date: Fri, Apr 4, 2025 at 4:24 PM
Subject: Re: Re: Stock of UFO 130-2 sensors
To: aqib.majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
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